

ರಾಜೀವ್ ಗಾಂಧಿ ಆರೋಗ್ಯ ವಿಜ್ಞಾನಗಳ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ, ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka 4th T Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru 560041.

registrar@rguhs.ac.in; +91-80-29601928

No: RGUHSB/RRAC/AUTH(MEET)/12/199SYN/2025 Dated: 01.04.2025

The Minutes of the 199th Syndicate Meeting held on 01.04.2025 at 11.30 A.M at Rajiv Gandhi University Health Sciences, Bengaluru.

Members Present:

- 1. Dr. Bhagavan B.C, Vice-Chancellor, RGUHS, Bengaluru.
- 2. Sri. Mohammad Mohsin. IAS, Principal Secretary to Government, Medical Education Department, GOK. (Online)
- 3. Dr. Triveni M G, Director, Directorate of HFW Services, Bengaluru (Online)
- 4. Dr. Yogananda Reddy Y.C, President, KMC, Bengaluru. (Online)
- 5. Dr. V.V. Chiniwalar, President, IMA KSB, Bengaluru
- 6. Dr Muralidhar R
- 7. Dr. K. Pramod
- 8. Dr. G P Ramanath
- 9. Dr. Mailareshwar. J. Jeevannavar
- 10. Prof (Dr.) C Obul Reddy
- 11. Dr. C. Jagadeesh
- 12. Dr. Pashupathy M
- 13. Dr. B K Madhusudhan
- 14. Dr. Kirankumar S Kulageri
- 15. Dr. Mohammed Rafeeq
- 16. Sri. Shivaprasad P R, IAS, Registrar, RGUHS

Members Absent:

- 1. The Principal Secretary to Government, Department of HFW, GOK.
- 2. The Commissioner, Dept of AYUSH, GOK
- 3. The Director of Medical Education, GOK
- 4. Dr. Ramesh Reddy N.
- 5. Dr. Sheela V Mane.

The Registrar extended a warm welcome to all the members for the 199th Syndicate meeting and requested the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor to chair the meeting and conduct the proceedings. The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor also extended warm welcome to all the members of the Syndicate and the agenda of the meeting was taken up for discussion.

all registrar

SUBJECT NO. 199/1: TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING

- a) THE 90TH FC PROCEEDINGS DTD 19.02.2025.
- b) REVISED BUDGET FOR THE FY 2024-25 AND BUDGET ESTIMATE FOR THE FY 2025-26.
- c) MONTHLY ACCOUNTS FROM 01.10.2024 TO 31.12.2024.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate after detailed deliberation approved the proceedings of the 90th Finance Committee meeting held on 19.02.2025.

Further, the Syndicate approved the Revised Budget for the FY 2024-25 and Budget Estimate for the FY 2025-26 and Monthly Accounts from 01.10.2024 to 31.12.2024.

SUBJECT NO. 199/2: CONSIDERATION OF THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2023-24.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate approved the Annual Report for the year 2023-24.

SUBJECT NO. 199/3: GUIDELINES, APPLICATION, TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR INTEGRATIVE RESEARCH PROJECTS OF RGUHS.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: Deferred the matter for further deliberation.

SUBJECT NO. 199/4: MINUTES OF CAC MEETING HELD ON 10.03.2025

SUBJECT NO. 4 (1): TO CONSIDER THE GRANT OF CONTINUATION OF AFFILIATION FOR 1) SHALYA TANTRA 2) RASASHASTRA & BHAISHAJYA KALPANA TO CONDUCT RESEARCH LEADING TO THE AWARD OF PH.D DEGREES AT JSS AYURVEDA MEDICAL COLLEGE, MYSURU FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25.

DECISION OF CAC: Recommended for grant of continuation of affiliation to conduct Research leading to the award of Ph.D Degrees in 1) Shalya Tantra 2) Rasashastra & Bhaishajya Kalpana at JSS Ayurveda Medical College, Mysuru for the academic year 2024-25 subject to the condition of submitting the report of upgrading and equipping the Surgery Operation Theatre as per RGUHS Norms within 30 days.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 4 (2): ADAPTATION OF THE ORDINANCE/NOTIFICATION GOVERNING THE VALUATION OF THEORY ANSWER SCRIPTS DATED 05.09.2022 TO THE STUDENTS OF RS-3 (ADMITTED ON OR BEFORE 2018) AND REPEALING OF THE AMENDMENT NOTIFICATION DATED 13.06.2023.

Deliberation: With reference to the above subject, the following chronology of events consequent to the various Hon'ble High court orders, are as follows:-

1. On 05.09.2022, the University promulgated ordinance with respect to valuation of answer scripts to MBBS course and other



UG courses. This ordinance, under the clause, procedure it is mentioned as follows:

"All answer scripts of all undergraduate's health sciences courses of RGUHS be subjected to general evaluation by the first eligible examiner and re- evaluation by the second eligible examiner of the respective faculties through the digital evaluation system before the computation of results".

Thereafter, the University conducted the valuations of all the MBBS students including, who were admitted on or before 2018, as per the said ordinance in respect of examinations held in February 2023.

After the declaration of results, few students who were admitted on or before 2018, challenged the above said ordinance dtd 05.09.2022 vide WP No 7505/2023. The Hon'ble High Court, in its order dtd 19:04.2023 in WP No 7505/2023 Ricardo Konjegbam's and connected cases, directed the University to conduct additional 2 valuations along with deviation valuations, if the difference is 15% or more, in respect of February 2023 exams of RS3 students (admitted on or before 2018) and there after compute and declare the results, by taking an average of 4 highest marks.

- 2. On 13.06.2023, the University notified the amendment to the ordinance dtd 05.09.2022 and excluded the applicability of ordinance dated 05.09.2022 in respect of RS3 (admitted on or before 2018) students in view of regulation 13(2) and clarified that valuation of RS3 (admitted on or before 2018) students would be in compliance of the judgement in cases of Basanth KB Vs RGUHS, Thejaswi Khetham's case wherein the valuation of Answer scripts would be initially by 4 valuation and in case of 15% difference of marks, the said answer script to be referred to 5th valuation and the results would be computed by taking average of highest 4 total marks.
- 3. Pursuant to this court order, university made a notification on 06.07.2023, which states as follows: "Procedure for valuation:- All answer scripts of MBBS RS-3 (admitted on or before 2018) students be subjected to four evaluations and average of the total marks awarded by the four evaluators for the paper, which is rounded off to the nearest value, will be considered for the computation of the results. Further in case of deviation between the total marks awarded by any two evaluators is equal to or more than 15% of the maximum marks prescribed for the paper, the answer scripts will be subjected to 5th evaluation. The decimals shall not be rounded off while calculating the cut off for the deviation. The average of the best four total marks for the paper awarded by five evaluators which is rounded off to the nearest value shall be considered for final computation of the results. The



marks awarded & the result declared after deviation valuation shall be the final and under no circumstances, further valuations shall be entertained"

- 4. Currently, students admitted up to the 2018-19 batch are governed under the 13(2) of MCI's Graduate Medical Education Regulations, 1997, which specifically address the appointment of examiners for practical examination, but do not provide explicit guidelines for the number of valuations for theory answer scripts.
- 5. In the absence of clear directives, the Hon'ble Court has instructed that a system of four valuations (plus a fifth valuation in case of significant discrepancies) should be adopted, which is similar to the procedure followed in postgraduate courses.
- 6. Whereas, for the students who have been admitted on or after 2019, also termed as RS-4 or CBME batch, are governed by the guidelines released by the NMC from time to time, wherein the number of valuations done for the theory answer booklets are two and the results are declared by taking the best of the two awarded marks among the two evaluations.
- 7. Hence, it may be noted here that, even though the course is same, because of various court orders, the system of valuations is different for the students admitted on or before 2018 with that of the students admitted on or after 2019. This has led to the following differences among the RS-3 & RS-4 batches:-

S1. No	Title	RS-3 (students admitted on or before 2018)	RS-4 (students admitted on or before 2018)				
	THEORY EXAMINATION						
1.	Number of valuations	4 + Deviation Valuation	2 & No deviation valuations				
2.	MCQ	Nil	10 Marks				
3.	Computation of Results	Average of the best four valuations	Best of the two valuations				
PRACTICAL EXAMMINATION							
4.	Methodolo gy	As per RGUHS	As per NMC & RGUHS (OSPE/OSCE)				
5.	Viva Marks	Added to the Theory Marks	Added to the Practical Marks				
PASSING CRITERIA							
6.	Theory	 40% minimum in each paper 50% in each component i.e theory and practical 50 % out of the grand total provision of grace marks 	 No theory Minimum 60:40 (theory: practical) 50% out of the grand total No grace marks provision 				
	PASSING PERCENTAGE AMONG THE NUMBER OF STUDENTS						
7.	Percentage	Less	High				

8. The above-mentioned differences led to growing concerns among



students, with many seeking the implementation of the twovaluation system, similar to the practice adopted for students admitted from the 2019-20 batch onwards.

- 9. In view of the representations from the RS3 scheme students and in the interest of student welfare RGUHS has written a letter to NMC seeking clarification on number of valuations for the RS3 batch.
- 10. NMC in its letter dated 12.02.2025, under the subject Clarification regarding the valuation process for theory answer scripts stated as follows: -

"It is informed that the existing regulations, guidelines and acts issued by the NMC do not specify the number of valuations or the process for valuing theory answer scripts. The current regulations only address the appointment of examiners, with no mention of the number of valuations. Therefore, the university may proceed as deemed appropriate, ensuring that no student is disadvantaged while maintain the quality of medical education"

However, the computation of results will be strictly in compliance with MCI-GME 1997 and not as per NMC-GME Regulations 2019 or GME Regulations 2023.

In view of the above directions of National Medical Commission, and to ensure a more consistent and equitable evaluation system for all medical students, irrespective of the year of admission, the proposal of implementing the valuation system of RS3 (admitted on or before 2018) batch students on par with CBME batch (admitted on or before 2019) students was accepted/implemented

The Vice Chancellor, Registrar, & Registrar (Evaluation) mentioned that in this background having received representation from many students both orally & in writing to consider revised criteria for August 2024 Examinations restrospectively, the CAC to consider on humanitarian grounds / onetime measure in the interest of Students.

The CAC noted that the committee, constituted to look at the grievances regarding erratic valuations has the following observation

"After the neutral evaluation, though some of the examiners were found to have evaluated erratically, however the final average marks have not changed significantly. To improve the quality of the evaluation system, considering the neutral evaluations marks as mentioned above, committee is of the presupposition, that the most of the examiners need to undergo training on assessment/evaluation.

The Legal Officer opined that since there are court verdicts regarding the number of evaluations for RS3 scheme of students, the request of the students to apply the valuation scheme of RS4 students to the RS3 batch

REGISTRAR

of students for the examinations conducted in August 2024 would lead to revision of the results of the entire batch and would result in precedent and have legal implications.

DECISION OF CAC: The following were the unanimous decision of CAC based on the detailed deliberation of the members.

- a) Best of 2 valuations only shall be considered for both RS3 (upto 2018 Batch) & RS4 (2019 Batch) Students as per the 05.09.2022 ordinance & the ordinance dated 06.07.2023 shall be withdrawn.
- b) The decision regarding valuation should be progressive and prospective in nature only. Hence the request of students to consider retrospectively shall not be considered.
- c) It opined that for future examinations a committee be constituted to including experts from outside the university & statisticians to bring out a new criterion for valuation to ensure uniformity.

DECISION OF THE SYNDICATE: The Syndicate after detailed deliberation accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO.4(3): REGARDING ISSUING OF CONTINUATION OF AFFILIATION FOR 2024-25 ACADEMIC YEAR TO SHEKAR COLLEGE OF NURSING, BENGALURU BASED ON HON'BLE HIGH COURT ORDER W.P NO.601/2025 DATED:10.02.2025.

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for continuation for the Academic Year-2024-25.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO.4(4): Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

The Registrar (Evaluation) has proposed the following agenda with the permission of the Chair.

SUBJECT NO.4(4)(1): ROUNDING UP OF PERCENTAGE WHILE COMPUTING OF THE RESULTS.

The Hon'ble High Court vide its common judgement dated 24-2-2025 allowed the number of writ petitions observing that the marks obtained 49.25%, 49.50% and 49.75% of theory examinations of the petitioners/PG. Students required to be rounded off to 50% relied upon its previous decisions rendered in cases like; Dr. Guruprasad, Dr. B. Nagadivya, Dr. Neelesh Mehta and directed the University to consider the failed petitioners as 'Pass' and issue necessary result sheet accordingly.

It is pointed out here that, there is vast difference on rounding up of the marks and rounding up of % of marks obtained by students. The rounding up of marks may be lenient as there is only change of fraction, but in case of rounding up of % cannot be lenient as it covers maximum marks required to be given to round off. The previous judgement, which relied upon by the Hon'ble High Court was delivered based on the decision of the Syndicate in a very peculiar circumstances to the entire world i.e, the Pandamic Covid-19. How long for it is to be retain? Those decisions are not Precedent in nature in view of the fact that the said Pandemic is completely washed out from the world since long back and accordingly the said previous decisions ought not



to relied upon as a precedent by the Hon'ble High Court and it is required to seen and adhere to the statute/rules/regulation about criteria for passing are only applicable to the examinations on the present circumstances as per the principles laid down by the Hon'ble apex court.

At present, the said decision dated 12-11-2020 of the Syndicate is non-est. In other words, it was withdrawn. Thus, now the PGMER-2023 REGULATIONS are operative and same are applicable for the valuations of the Examinations in question. The said PGMER-2023 Regulations is does not provide any provision for rounding up of marks or percentage of marks obtained by the students to announce the result. When there is no any regulations to that effect, the Hon'ble High Court ought not to pass an order.

In this context, it is relevant to note that, in a case between RGUHS v. G. Hemalatha Civil Appeal No. 5992/2012 (SLP 8442/2011), the Hon'ble Apex Court held a principles of law that, the criteria for passing as per regulations must be strictly adhered to. When there is no provision of any statute or any rules framed thereunder for rounding up of marks/% of marks, it is impermissible to Rounding-off. However, this principles of law laid down by the Apex Court was not at all cited and discussed in the judgement. The said principles of law laid down by the Apex Court is binding in nature and same is applicable to the present cases keeping in the mind of quality of product of the students to the society. But neither it is cited by panel advocate nor taken note of the same by the Hon'ble High court which is the root cause for issuance of such direction to the university and given room for challenging the same.

The legal section has opined that, there is scope for challenging the said judgement till it reaches the logical end up to Supreme Court. It is proper and suitable to prefer an appeal as against the said judgement before Division Bench. Even if, they take the same lenient view then it may be placed before Hon'ble Apex Court to exhaust all the legal fight to sustain the regulations of the Apex Body/University.

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation decided to file writ appeal against the judgement dated 24-02-2025.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate after detailed deliberation accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 4A: MINUTES OF CAC MEETING HELD ON 12.03.2025.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(1): TO CONSIDER THE REQUEST OF THE PRINCIPAL KLE SOCIETY INSTITUTE OF NURSING SCIENCES HUBLI TO ISSUE NOC FOR B.SC NURSING, PB B.SC NURSING & M.SC NURSING PROGRAMME FROM THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-26 TO AFFILIATE WITH KLE ACADEMY HIGHER EDUCATION AND RESEARCH (KAHER) BELAGAVI (KARNATAKA).

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for issue of NOC to KLE Society's Institute of Nursing Sciences, Hubli for getting affiliated to Academy Higher Education And Research (KAHER) Belagavi

REGISTRAR

(Karnataka) from the academic year 2025-26 subject to the condition that all the existing students shall complete their course in RGUHS and the college shall continue to apply for continuation of affiliation till the completion of duration of the course of last batch.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(2): REQUEST LETTER DATED: 04.03.2025 FROM THE PRESIDENT, KARNATAKA STATE ASSOCIATION OF THE MANAGEMENT OF NURSING AND ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCE INSTITUTIONS.

DECISION OF CAC: After detailed deliberation, the CAC recommended for considering the request for extension of last date for fresh affiliation, continuation, additional courses & increase intake for the faculties of Allied Health Sciences, Physiotherapy for the academic year 2025-26 and in case of faculty of Pharmacy for the academic year 2026-27

With respect to the faculty of Nursing, the request to remove the moratorium in-case of Fresh-Affiliation for the academic year 2025-26 was deliberated. The CAC opined that the Syndicate may be requested to reconsider their moratorium decision for the Academic year 2025-26.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC regarding extension of last date for fresh affiliation, continuation, additional courses & increase intake for the faculties of Allied Health Sciences, Physiotherapy for the academic year 2025-26 and in case of faculty of Pharmacy for the academic year 2026-27.

Regarding removing the moratorium in-case of Nursing faculty for Fresh Affiliation for the academic year 2025-26, the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor informed the Syndicate, that the University shall bringin new MSR for nursing faculty and such of those colleges who fulfill the criteria as per the new MSR will be inspected for fresh affiliation and will be placed before the CAC and Syndicate.

The Syndicate after deliberation accepted the same and approved to revoke the moratorium.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(3): REGARDING OPENING OF ONLINE ADMISSION PORTAL FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2024-25 IN PB BSc NURSING & M SC NURSING COURSES FOR GOVERNMENT AND MANAGEMENT STUDENTS ENTRY.

DECISION OF CAC: After detailed deliberation, the CAC recommended for opening the online portal for students allotted under Government quota seats by KEA and for the Management Quota students, the college shall be permitted subject to reconciliation from the DME. The fixation of term for examination purposes in respect of these students shall be considered as per RGUHS/INC norms.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

However, some of the members suggested that the counselling shall be done through the University to overcome such problems in future. The Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor informed the Syndicate that in the present circumstances it requires more man-power and infrastructure to take the task and will be deliberated later.



SUBJECT NO. 4A(4): PUNITIVE MEASURES FOR LAPSES IN LIVE WEB STREAMING DURING RGUHS EXAMINATIONS TO INCLUDE IN ELEC.

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation accepted the proposal and recommended to impose penalty as follows.

- I. For First Instance: A minimum penalty of ₹25,000/- may be levied with warning.
- II. For Second Instance: A minimum penalty of ₹ 50,000/- may be levied with final warning.
- III. For Third Instance: Ban on examination Centre for Two consecutive examinations, further specific quantification of offence at each instance may be taken by ELEC before punitive measures.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(5): TO CONSIDER THE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE REPORT IN THE MATTER OF GRANT FRESH AFFILIATION TO START MPT COURSE IN SPORT SCIENCE, PAEDIATRIC, NEUROLOGICAL SCIENCE, MUSCULOSKELETAL SCIENCES AND CARDIOVASCULAR & PULMONARY SCIENCE AT COLUMBIA COLLEGE OF PHYSIOTHERAPY, BENGALURU FOR THE YEAR 2024-25.

DECISION OF CAC: Recommended for grant of fresh affiliation to start MPT Course in the speciality of Sports Sciences, Paediatrics, Neurological Science, Musculo-Skeletal Sciences and Cardiovascular & Pulmonary Science with an intake of 03 (Three) seats each for the academic year 2024-25.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC as the academic year is completed it is approved from AY 2025-26.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(6): TO INVITE APPLICATION FOR FRESH AFFILIATION, INCREASE INTAKE, ADDITIONAL COURSES FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2026-27 FOR MEDICAL, FELLOWSHIP, DENTAL AND AYUSH.

DECISION OF CAC: Approved for Medical & Fellowship courses.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(7): TO CONDUCT INSPECTIONS FOR FRESH AFFILIATION, INCREASE INTAKE AND ADDITIONAL COURSES FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2026-27 FOR ALL FACULTIES.

DECISION OF CAC: Approved.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(8): TO EXTEND THE LAST DATE FOR FRESH AFFILIATION, INCREASE INTAKE, ADDITIONAL COURSES FOR PHARMACY, ALLIED HEALTH SCIENCES, AND PHYSIOTHERAPY FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-26.

DECISION OF CAC: As discussed in subject 3, the CAC recommended to extend the last date till 24th March 2025.



DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 4A(9): ANY OTHER MATTER WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR.

SUBJECT NO. 9(1): SRI BASAVESHWARA INSTITUTE OF PHARMACY, DHARWAD -B Pharm INCREASE IN INTAKE FROM 60 TO 100 seats.

DECISION OF CAC: Recommended for B Pharma increase in Intake from 60 to 100 seats.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 199/5: Creation of Head of Account for SAKALA penalty amount recovery & deposit

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: Approved.

SUBJECT NO. 199/6: IMA Karnataka Annual Medical Conference hosted by IMA Gangavathi Branch = Financial Assistance

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate after detailed deliberation decided to refer all such matters to the Financial Assistance Committee to take decision as per the existing norms of RGUHS.

SUBJECT NO. 199/7: Appointment of Dr. C. Nagaraju, Rtd Director, SDS Tuberculosis Research Center and Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Chest Diseases, Bangalore to post of Director in RGUHS on contract basis – Ratification. **DECISION OF SYNDICATE:** Ratified.

SUBJECT NO. 199/8: CBDM India 2025: International Conference on Disaster Resilience: Community-Based Systems to Save Lives and Preserve Health, Bengaluru, 20th-21st June 2025 - Financial Assistance.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate after detailed deliberation decided to refer all such matters to the Financial Assistance Committee to take decision as per the existing norms of RGUHS.

SUBJECT NO. 199/9: RGUHS IT CELL. **DECISION OF SYNDICATE:** Deferred.

SUBJECT NO. 199/10: Former Vice Chancellors Forum Registration **DECISION OF SYNDICATE:** The Syndicate after deliberation approved the registration to pay the prescribed fees.

SUBJECT NO. 199/11: Revision of Maintenance Allowance, Home Orderly Allowance Home Office Allowance to Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor and Home or Allowance to Statutory Officers of RGUHS.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate, after detailed deliberation, decided to revise the rates of Maintenance Allowance, Home Orderly Allowance, Home Office Allowance to the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, and Home Orderly Allowance to the Statutory Officers of RGUHS, in line with the latest Government orders. The Syndicate unanimously agreed as below.



Sl No	Item	Existing	Revised
		(per month)	(per month)
	For Hon'ble Vice Chancellor		
1	Maintenance Allowance	Rs 5,000/-	Rs 10,000/-
2	Home Orderly Allowance	Rs 10,000/-	Rs 20,000/-
3	Home Office Allowance	Rs 30,000/-	Rs 50,000/-
4	Furnishing the house of HVC	Rs 10,00,000/-	Rs 15,00,000/-
	For Statutory Officers		
1	Home Orderly Allowance	Rs 5,000/-	Rs 10,000/-

SUBJECT NO. 199/12: Ratification of appointment of Technical Personnel in connection with automation of RGUHS.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: Ratified.

SUBJECT NO. 199/13: Issue of No Objection Certificate to Sri Sanganabasappa Maha Swamiji College of Pharmacy and Research Centre, Vijayapura for inclusion under BLDE'S Deemed University.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate, after deliberation, ratified the action taken regarding issue of No Objection Certificate to Sri Sanganabasappa Maha Swamiji College of Pharmacy and Research Centre, Vijayapura for its inclusion under BLDE'S Deemed University.

SUBJECT NO. 199/14: Renting of Canteen located in the Premises of the University.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: Approved the proposal and decided to fix the rent as per KTTP Norms.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15: Minutes of CAC meeting held on 29.03.2025.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15(1): TERM REFIXATION OF PG MEDICAL STUDENTS OF 2019-20 BATCH.

DECISION OF CAC: Approved revision of the duration of courses notification dated 16.12.2020. All Deans were requested to provide the relevant references of apex/regulatory bodies gazette notifications. A revised notification may be prepared and issued accordingly.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15(2): TO CONSIDER THE LIC REPORTS OF DENTAL COLLEGES IN THE MATTER OF GRANTING FRESH / INCREASE IN INTAKE/ADDITIONAL/RENEWAL CONSENT (2026-27) AND CONTINUATION OF AFFILIATION (2025-26) FOR BDS AND MDS COURSES.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (1): GOVERNMENT DENTAL COLLEGE & RESEARCH INSTITUTE, CANTONMENT, BELLARY.

Continuation of Affiliation - 2025-26: BDS: 63 Seats.

Fresh MDS Courses: 2026-27.

REGISTRAR

VIÇE-CHÂNCELLOR

MINUTES OF 199th SYNDICATE MEETING HELD ON 01.04.2025

- 1. Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery
- 2. Oral Medicine and Radiology
- 3. Periodontics
- 4. Orthodontics
- 5. Conservative dentistry

- 6. Prosthodontics
- 7. Paedodontics
- 8. Oral Pathology and Microbiology
- 9. Public Health Dentistry

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation **BDS course** with an intake **63 seats** for the academic year 2025-26 subject to an undertaking by the Government to fulfil the deficient teaching staff of 7 Readers and 6 Senior Lecturers. For fresh MDS course recommended in the speciality of **Periodontics and Oral Surgery** with an intake **03 seats** each. Other specialities are not recommended due to deficiency of the staff.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (2): HKE'S S. NIJALINGAPPA INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES AND RESEARCH, GULBARGA.

Continuation of Affiliation - 2025-26: BDS: 100 Seats, MDS Courses: Periodontics-03 Seats, Oral Pathology & Microbiology-03 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-05 Seats, Orthodontics-05 Seats, Prosthodontics-05 Seats, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-05 Seats.

Additional MDS Courses: 2026-27: Paedodontics -03 Seats

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for Continuation of Affiliation in BDS course with an intake of 100 seats and for Continuation of Affiliation in MDS course in the speciality of Periodontics (03 seats), Prosthodontics (05 seats), Conservative Dentistry (05 seats), Orthodontics (05 seats), Oral Surgery (05 seats) and Oral Pathology (03 seats) for the academic year 2025-26. Recommended for fresh affiliation for MDS course in the speciality of Paedodontics with an intake of 03 seats for the academic year 2026-27.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (3): SB PATIL DENTAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL, NAUBAD, BIDAR. Continuation of Affiliation – 2025-26: BDS-40 Seats, MDS Courses: Orthodontics-02 Seats, Prosthodontics-02 Seats, Periodontics-03 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-03 Seats.

Increase In Intake MDS Courses: 2026-27:

- 1. Orthodontics 02 to 05
- 2. Conservative dentistry- 03 to 06
- 3. Prosthodontics- 02 to 05

Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: BDS 40 to 50 Seats



DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS course 40 seats for the academic year 2025-26 and renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27 from 40 to 50 Seats Recommended for continuation of affiliation for MDS for the academic year 2025-26. Recommended for increase in intake for following MDS Courses for the academic year 2026-27 subject to DCI/GOI permission/recognition.

- 1. Orthodontics 02 to 05
- 2. Conservative dentistry- 03 to 06
- 3. Prosthodontics- 02 to 05

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (4): SJM DENTAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL, CHITRADURGA

Continuation of Affiliation - 2025-26:

BDS-50 Seats.

MDS Course: Conservative Dentistry-02 Seats

Additional MDS Courses: 2026-27:

- 1. Orthodontics
- 2. Paedodontics
- 3. Prosthodontics
- 4. Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS with an intake of 50 seats and MDS course in the speciality of Conservative Dentistry with an intake of 02 seats for the academic year 2025-26.

Also, recommended for following fresh additional MDS Courses for the academic year 2026-27 with an intake mentioned against them.

1. Orthodontics-03 Seats

4. Oral and Maxillofacial

2. Paedodontics-03 Seats

Surgery-03 Seats

3. Prosthodontics-03
Seats

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (5): A.M.E'S DENTAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL, NEAR GOVT. POLYTECHNIC, BIJANAGERE ROAD, RAICHUR - 584 103.

Continuation of Affiliation – 2025-26: BDS-40 Seats, MDS Courses: Oral Medicine & Radiology-03 Seats, Paedodontics-03 Seats, Prosthodontics-03 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-03 Seats, Orthodontics-03 Seats, Periodontics-03 Seats. Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: BDS 40 to 50 Seats DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for

granting continuation of affiliation BDS course with an intake of 40 for the

REGISTRAR

academic year 2025-2026 and renewal of consent of affiliation for 40 to 50 seats for the academic year 2026-2027.

Also, recommended for continuation of affiliation for MDS course in these speciality of Periodontics (03 seats), Prosthodontics (03 seats), Conservative Dentistry (03 seats), Orthodontics (03 seats), Oral Surgery (03 seats) and Paedodontia (03seats) for the academic year 2025-2026.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (6): AL-BADAR RURAL DENTAL COLLEGE AND HOSPITAL GULBARGA – 585102.

Continuation of Affiliation – 2025-26: BDS-100 Seats, MDS Courses: Prosthodontics-02 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-02 Seats, Oral Pathology & Microbiology-02 Seats, Periodontics-03 Seats, Oral Medicine & Radiology-03 seats, Orthodontics-05 Seats, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-05 Seats.

Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: Conservative Dentistry 02 to 05 Seats and Prosthodontics & crown Bridge 02 to 05 Seats

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS course with an intake of 100 seats and for MDS course in the speciality of Oral Medicine (03 seats), Periodontics (03 seats), Conservative Dentistry (02 seats), Prosthodontics (02 seats), Oral Pathology (02 seats), Oral Pathology & Microbiology 02, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-05 for the academic year 2025-26.

Recommended for Renewal of Consent of Affiliation for MDS course in the speciality of Conservative Dentistry 02 to 05 Seats and Prosthodontics & crown Bridge 02 to 05 for the academic year 2026-27.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (7): AL-AMEEN DENTAL COLLEGE, BIJAPUR.

Continuation of Affiliation – 2025-26: BDS-40 Seats, MDS Courses: Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-02 Seats, Orthodontics-02 Seats

Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: BDS 40 to 50 Seats

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS course with an intake of 40 seats for the year 2025-26 and Renewal Consent of Affiliation for **2026-27** for 40 to 50 Seats.

Recommended for continuation of affiliation for MDS Course in the speciality of Oral Surgery (02 seats) and Orthodontics (02 seats) for the academic year 2025-26.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (8): COORG INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES, COORG Continuation of Affiliation – 2025-26: BDS- 40 Seats, MDS Courses: Oral Medicine & Radiology-03 Seats, Oral Pathology & Microbiology-03 Seats, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-03 Seats, Public Health Dentistry -03 Seats, Paedodontics-03 Seats, Orthodontics-06 Seats, Periodontics-06 Seats, Prosthodontics-06 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-06 seats



Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: BDS 40 to 50 Seats

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS course with an intake of 40 seats for the academic year 2025-26 and renewal of consent of affiliation for BDS course for 40 to 50 seats for the year 2026-27.

Also, recommended for continuation of affiliation for MDS course in the speciality of Oral Medicine & Radiology-03 Seats, Oral Pathology & Microbiology-03 Seats, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-03 Seats, Public Health Dentistry -03 Seats, Paedodontics-03 Seats, Orthodontics-06 Seats, Periodontics-06 Seats, Prosthodontics-06 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-06 seats for the academic year 2025-26

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (9): K.L.E SOCIETY'S INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES, BANGALORE.

Continuation of Affiliation — 2025-26: BDS-50 Seats, MDS Courses: Paedodontics-02, Periodontics-02 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-02 Seats, Oral Medicine & Radiology-02 Seats, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-03 Seats, Public Health Dentistry-03 Seats, Orthodontics-05 seats, Prosthodontic-05 Seats.

Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: Conservative Dentistry 02 to 06 Seats.

pecision of CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS with an intake of 50 seats and for MDS Course in the speciality of Paedodontics-02, Periodontics-02 Seats, Conservative Dentistry-02 Seats, Oral Medicine & Radiology-02 Seats, Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery-03 Seats, Public Health Dentistry-03 Seats, Orthodontics-05 seats, Prosthodontic-05 Seats for the academic year 2025-26. Also, recommended for renewal of consent of affiliation for MDS course in the speciality of Conservative Dentistry for 02 to 06 seats for the academic year 2026-27.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (10): N.S.V.K. SRI VENKATESHWARA DENTAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL, BANGALORE.

Continuation of Affiliation - 2025-26: 50 seats

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS – with an intake of 50 seats for the academic year 2025-26. **(GOI Received on 10.03.2025)**

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (11): BGS GLOBAL INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES & HOSPITAL, BANGALORE.

Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: BDS 50 Seats

Decision of CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting renewal of consent of affiliation for BDS course with an intake 50 seats for the academic year 2025-26.



DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 2 (12): SRINIVASA INSTITUTE OF DENTAL SCIENCES, MANGALORE.

Continuation of Affiliation – 2025-26: BDS-100 Seats, MDS Courses: Paedodontics-02, Seats, Conservative Dentistry-03 Seats, Orthodontics-03 Seats, Prosthodontics-03 Seats.

Renewal Consent of Affiliation-2026-27: Oral Surgery

DECISION OF CAC: The CAC after detailed deliberation recommended for granting continuation of affiliation for BDS with an intake of 100 and for MDS Course in the speciality of Orthodontics (03 seats), Prosthodontics (03 seats), Paedodontics (02 seats), and Conservative Dentistry (03 seats) for the academic year 2025-26.

Recommended for renewal of consent of affiliation for MDS course in the speciality of Oral Surgery with an intake of 03 seats for the academic year 2026-27.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15(3): AGENDA FOR M-PHARM COURSES FRESH AFFILIATION FOR PHARMACY FACULTY FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-26.

1. M.M.J.G. College of Pharmacy, Ijari, Lakamapur, P.B. Road, Haveri for the year 2025-26. Fresh M. Pharm Course: Pharmacology, Pharmaceutics.

DECISION OF CAC: As per apex body norms, there is deficiency of staff cadre ratio for the running Post graduate courses (Pharmacology and Pharmaceutics). Hence not recommended.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

2. GM Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research GMIT Campus, PB Road, Davangere for the year 2025- 26. Fresh M. Pharm Course: Pharmaceutics, Pharmacology and Quality Assurance.

DECISION OF CAC: Recommended for Fresh affiliation for an intake of 15 students each in all the above 03 branches from the academic year 2025-26.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15(4): PROCEEDINGS OF Ph.D COMMITTEE MEETING.

DECISION OF CAC: Approved the proceedings. The CAC recommended to constitute a subcommittee including Deans of Medical & AHS/PT, and BOS

REGISTRAR

to bring clarity in the conduct and nomenclature of PhD Degrees in AHS faculty.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 5: ANY OTHER SUBJECT WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR.

SUBJECT NO. 5(1): PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES -SUPER SPECIALTY MEETING HELD ON 05.02.2025.

DECISION OF CAC: Approved the proceedings of the BOS.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 5(2): REGARDING DISAFFILIATION OF COLLEGES TO BE INCORPORATED TO PRIVATE UNIVERSITY / DEMMED TO UNIVERSITY.

The Registrar mentioned that as per UGC when colleges apply to be become Private /Deemed to be University the UGC writes to the Government / University for NOC and if the same is not received within 45 days of the letter the NOC is deemed to be issued. As the time required to process the request is short, it is proposed to write to the UGC requesting for more time as it contravenes with various relevant State Acts & Rules with educational seat losses to the State poor & meritorious students.

DECISION OF CAC: Approved the proposal to request UGC to give more time to the university.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 5(3): TO INCLUDE PARENTS NAME IN ADMISSION RECORDS.

DECISION OF CAC: After deliberation, Registrar evaluation acknowledged that similar issues are encountered in State Scholarship Program (SSP) for Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) of Scholarship and Admission Section would explore inclusion of parents name at the earliest in conformation of relevant statutory bodies / legal provisions

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC and include in Marks Card prospectively.

SUBJECT NO. 5(4): LIC TEAM INSPECTION REPORT.

DECISION OF CAC: A workshop to be scheduled in May 2025 for the Senate & Academic Council members to brief them Apex body regulations / MSR documents and reporting of LIC inspections. Respective Deans & Deputy

REGISTRAR

Registrar of all faculty shall brief the members regarding the same. DD-Authority shall brief relevant Act & Statutes for respective authorities.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 5(5): INCLUSION OF SOWA RIGPA MEMBER IN BOS AYURVEDA.

DECISION OF CAC: After deliberation the CAC decided to include them in the BOS Ayurveda as special invitee.

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate accepted the recommendations of CAC.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15 (1): Interim Orders of the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka in W.P. No. 7830/2025(EDN-EX), Dated 18.03.2025

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: It was decided to obey the orders of the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka and status quo shall be maintained till the interim stay granted by the court is vacated. Legal Section shall initiate steps to vacate the interim stay and engage a senior counsel for the same with a stronger vigilance & strict squad during the examination.

SUBJECT NO. 199/15 (2): AWARDING OF HONORIS CAUSA

DECISION OF SYNDICATE: The Syndicate authorized the Vice Chancellor to recommend the names for award of Honoris Causa from the names proposed by the Syndicate members to the search committee.

REGISTRAR

VICE-CHANCELLOR

To,

All the Members of Syndicate.

Copy to:-

- 1. The Special Secretary to Governor, Raj Bhavan, Bengaluru 560 001
- 2. Private Secretary to Hon'ble Minister for Medical Education, Skill Development, Entrepreneurship & Livelihood Department and Pro-Chancellor of RGUHS, Bengaluru
- 3. Personal Secretary to Principal Secretary to Government, Medical Education, M S Building, Bengaluru 560 001
- 4. PA to Vice-Chancellor/ Registrar / Registrar (Evaluation), RGUHS
- 5. RGUHS Webserver To host on website
- 6. Guard File / Office Copy.

REGISTRAR

ree-chancellor